Durham, Freeport, & Pownal
Reorganization Planning Committee
Meeting Minutes
April 9, 2008
Durham Elementary School~Durham

Members Present: Fred Palmer, Sherry Dietrich, Tim Giddinge, Paui®nann, John
Gleason, Wesley Bennett, Allan Purinton, Rick Whitennifer Kaplan, Rhonda O’Shea,
Nelson Larkins, Amber Snell

Advisors Present: Shannon Welsh, Superintendent of Schools, Duylidaine
Tomaszewski, Superintendent of Schools, Freepoetf&eney,
Superintendent/Principal, Pownal

Also Present: Bob Kautz, Facilitator; Cathy Messmer, Busingssager, Durham,
Laurie Poissionier, Durham School Committee andeintver of the public

Not Present: Cliff Ruprecht. Diane Boucher, Business Manageeeport/Pownal

Governance and Transition Subcommittee: Members: Nelson Larkins, Sherry
Dietrich, John Gleason, Tim Giddinge, Wesley Behnet

Sherry Dietrich submitted the following notes aslsx

Members present: Nelson Larkins, Chair; Sherryriziet Scribe; John Gleason; Tim
Giddinge; Joe Feeney, Advisor; Bob Kautz, briefly
Member absent: Wes Bennett

The group met at 6:35PM to discuss what changesamed to recommend to the full
committee relative to the Governance section oféaeganization plan. Our decisions
were as follows:

(1) Should we change the number of RSU boardrettbrs from eleven to some other
number? In a word, no.

It was agreed eleven board members was the bedteruktowever, the following
additional language will be recommended: (a) "R$J board must be apportioned in
accordance with the one person one vote prinaipéaning that each member should
represent the same number of citizens. Every(8ygears the RSU board will review
the composition of the Board and if necessary take steps consistent with 20-A
M.R.S.A. 1475 to ensure community representatioatmstate law."

(b) "It is strongly recommended the RSU Board cdesion a yearly basis, to undergo
boardsmenship training."

The meeting adjourned at 7:03PM to join the fullRfAeeting

* The full RPC meeting convened at 7:03 pm.
* There was an update on the LD 1932 bill. Thegased in the House
and the Senate and was vetoed by the Governorvéibaevas sustained by a

Meeting Minutes 4/9/2008 1/7



vote of 12-23. A new bill, LD 2314 was then intuaed which clarified the 2
mil requirement, cost sharing, and bringing minimsusidy into the new
RSU and also makes budget clarifications. It wasted the new bill may be
heard that evening. . It was stated that therg lmeasome additions made to
LD2314 that were added to LD 1932 thye Education Subcommittee.
Amendments may bedded to the two other bills being introduced; LT3Q
and LD 2281 which are collectively know as Buckeard B. It was
explained that LD 2281 has a minority report toeaghe law in its entirety
which would probably be heard in the LegislaturstfiThe move is to have
all items regarding consolidation heard and decatedIt was stated that the
concept of Super Unions are not present in angi@turrent bills, nor is the
concept of school sizes of 1200 students or l#ssas explained that all of
the amendments in LD 1932 are no longer being densd. The other bills
do allow for fixes and for a decision regarding salidation being delayed to
January 30. It was super unions might be an amendment tpqzed
legislation, and there is some talk of private apécial acts, but may be too
late to get put in to this legislative sessionwdis also explained that some
communities may submit Plans but may be encouragiteys to vote them
down.

* The previous meeting minutes were reviewed. Ther®1 wording error
corrected before the meeting and the corrected tesnuere made available.
The minutes were accepted by consensus.

* There were no public questions from the previou€ Rieeting.

* There were no public comments or questions.

* There was an update on the school choice referemaDarham.

Durham voted to phase out school choice. The wetzs 168-123 and 176-
111 for the 2 questions. It was asked if the tutrveas a fair one. It was
explained that turnout is hard thing to predictve@ll there was pleasant
surprise with the RPC members and it was statedatiii help continue the
process of consolidation. It was explained thates@" grade students voiced
their free speech by handing out flyers againstéferendum, but were not
given the correct information regarding choice.isThecame an opportunity
to educate students on the referendum and encotlraigéree speech.
Durham also showed support by approving the budgbtfunding for the
new RSU at their town meeting. It will explainedtlat the next Durham
School Committee meeting it would be recommendatlthurie Poissonier
become a member of the RPC as the School ComrR#peesentative and
Amber Snell will stay as a RPC member as well. Amkill be leaving the
Durham School Committee. Bob stated there has peed leadership
overall from all communities. Bob stated that RieC deserves credit
because of the way items regarding consolidatiahlbdesn discussed.

» There was discussion regarding a Facilities stundlthe request for a
Facilities Study knowing that some clarity is neddegarding the schools
within the RSU. Bob sent a copy of the draft lefte the request to be
reviewed and it has been suggested that coulddzbassa model for other
RPCs. It was explained the State will fund $10,f20Qhis study. It was

Meeting Minutes 4/9/2008 217



asked when the study can be done and how long wioialkie. Bob explained
it could be done quickly and may take only a fevekge Members of the
RPC stated they would like to have this study dguiekly as it is a timely
and prudent thing to do and could only be helpfulvas asked if we could
cap the cost of the study at $10,000 and it wataexgd that the State has
agreed to do the study for the amount funded. ak asked if this study would
suffice toward the accreditation for Freeport Hgghool. It was explained it
may not suffice but the study can only help. Iswaaked if the study will
answer whether or not Freeport can handle capaltityas explained the
draft letter has cited the questions that havesangithin the discussions to
use space adequately and to look for cost savihggas asked if we assume
the legislature passes the legislation regardisg) €avings, could the study be
done in time. It was suggested to ask the studyaid at the High School
level first and get the answers we need. It wleds the study would look
at field space as well. There was discussion @twhincluded within the
study and explained the RPC can ask for the grdietd to be viewed as
well. A vote was proposed for approval to senthandraft letter. It was
approved by consensus and the draft letter woukldreed by the Tri-Chairs
and sent.

* There was discussion regarding the student assignareguage proposed
for the Plan. Bob asked if there were any add#i@omments, question or
suggestions. There was concern voiced about th¢hia language has been
crafted for the elementary/middle school studentg.oThere was concern
this language would also allow for secondary sttglemattend other schools
outside of the district. It was suggested to hgewording “within the
district”. It was recommended that wording be iputhe 2 sentence “within
the RSU” which then makes it an affirmative statetmelhere was some
discussion that some members of the RPC wantecke m clear this is not
just an option, but that it is encouraged. Theas & suggestion of changing
the wording. It was stated that leaving the wogdaaves it open to the RSU
board to make the decisions. The RPC did not teagtiarantee that
personalization would happen for students as thtsscbn was up to the RSU
board. It was stated that each school should ha@mparable education
within the RSU. The word “may” leaves the door mpeut by using the
words “will be” it would burden the RSU with no dbes. It was stated the
language does leave it open as an opportunityddesd guarantee students can
personalize their education. It was stated thguage included needs to
make sure the RSU understand that because the R8&k<ost, students
should have the option of attending other schodtlsimvthe RSU if
educationally founded. There was a proposal te ltla® language placed in
the Plan after eliminating the last paragraph drahging the wording
discussed earlier. The language will be placecu#dl3 within the Plan.
This was accepted by the consensus of the committee

» There was an update from Finance Subcommitteeadtexplained the
Subcommittee is not ready to make recommendatitingas stated they have
discussed and reviewed different scenarios ane trermore items to

Meeting Minutes 4/9/2008 3/7



discuss. The RPC reviewed the spreadsheet theRuhittee distributed. It
was explained that some of the amounts used weme Jim Rier's model and
the Subcommittee made adjustments for each scenBne® Subcommittee
created baselines using Jim's model. It was empththe initial view in the
spreadsheet was what the Subcommittee recommeedtae Ibhe public
meetings and then adjustments were made for effehedit scenarios. It was
explained there were significant costs shifts wiifferent scenarios. It was
also explained the amounts were the additional lmcamies spent by using
different scenarios on spreadsheet. It was askbd percentage numbers
within the spreadsheet were what each communityduvoel paying. It was
explained each scenario was broken down into datfawunts and
percentages. The enroliment projection handoutse veiewed and
discussed. The cost per student graphs were regiand discussed as well.
It was explained the intent for this review wasl@are information with the
full RPC. The Subcommittee stated they would trgt meet within the next
week and be ready to make a recommendation torthug g The goal of the
Subcommittee was to try to find a recommendatien Would be reactive and
support of the comments that had been heard. dtsteded the Subcommittee
would meet next Tuesday in Pownal. It was askeu the Subcommittee
would qualify the concerns that have been hedardias$ explained that the
biggest concern was each community felt they waseng too much. It was
stated the concern seems to be universal. It tatedsthe Subcommittee
would focus on what is most fair for each commuaityl what is best for the
students. The Subcommittee may combine some afcigarios and/or
spread costs out over time. It was asked how bamassue is sharing the
facilities compared to sharing debt. It was stdbed if students within the
communities would not be able to use all facilitigthin the RSU if would be
a hard sell. It was explained the language putiwithe Plan regarding
student assignment is pertinent. The Subcomnsteged there hope was the
intent was the consolidation would result in a @ifRSU and those
principles were what guided the Finance Subcomamittewas asked if the
Finance Subcommittee was comfortable with the viloak has been
accomplished with student assignments. It wasdcthi sharing facilities
was the intent of the Subcommittee. The Finande&umittee still has to
recommend cost sharing, but the Subcommittee igartable with sharing of
facilities. The subcommittee is trying to answes toncerns of the public to
the best of their ability. It was explained thegsario 6, allocation of costs by
valuation, is what is provided for in the curresivl The other scenarios are
based on cost sharing methods proposed by thedar@mmittee or as a
result of concerns expressed at the public meetitiggas explained the
argument it is based on a matter of principle.dswtated that each
community has principles that they have compromisigl and Freeport
residents need to look at what the other communitgase had to adjust to. It
was explained there are many arguments for aletboenmunities. It was
stated the RPC would like the Finance Subcommitieeake their
recommendations, but also have a rationale for lviecommendation that

Meeting Minutes 4/9/2008 a/7



has been chosen. The Subcommittee also woulddikerify their numbers a
final time. The group feels comfortable with theimbers even though there
are some public members that disagree. The FirAniseommittee came
with a philosophy to do the best for the entire RSUvas suggested that
once the Plan was finalized the RPC should haveepért citizen address
and articulate the cost sharing information. Ohihe RPC members wanted
to introduce for discussion that there may be slmgie in having per pupil
costs considered at the High School level. It esgdained this and many
other scenarios had been reviewed and discusseds lexplained that to
consider cost sharing voters needed to go beyantutiding of additional
local monies that are needed to be raised andwenperational costs as well.
There was also a statement made that the Freeparhanity would also
have the building and lands turned back to the tihwhe RSU decides not to
use them in the future. It was asked if there3% party that can review the
proposed cost sharing model. Bob explained that Tdockedile from the
State would review and give some suggestions.a#t asked to have him
review the information and give a formal reporteTRPC would like to
justify the validity of the cost savings approadhwas also stated it would
prudent to show voters what costs would be for eachmunity if there was
no consolidation. There was discussion regardihg 9ake Clockedile is and
his credentials.

* The Governance Subcommittee reported on their pssgrThe
Subcommittee reviewed the numbers of members obdhel. The
Subcommittee will stay with their recommendatiothathe 11 member
board. It was explained the rationale is the beardd become too big and
not function efficiently. It would be artificiabtjust add another member.
There was no gain by adding one or two extra mesnbkethe board as it
drops the weighted vote for each member from eaaimaunity. It was
explained the ideal board size researched is Tratcdhumber did not seem
fair to the communities. It was stated that naghigideal it is what
communities would be comfortable with. It was ethincreasing the board
by one or two members does not render the boapkmable. This would
however give members diminished voting power. ki structure
recommended now 9 out of 11 members would havexhet weighed vote.
The Subcommittee felt they would not be able td deenfortable just adding
members to the board. It was stated the recomntienda in the confines of
the law. There was concern that in small commesiti is difficult to get
people to run for offices. It was asked if the R any recommendation
for changes. There were none. It was proposddhibé&Subcommittee’s
recommendations be put into the Plan as first recended and was accepted
by consensus. The Subcommittee also reviewed hewdting would be
reviewed due to population changes. It was expththere is state law in
place for Commissioner to review the structureopylations change. The
Governance Subcommittee drafted up language te jtethe Plan for review
of the voting structure. This language puts thelbn on RSU to review the
voting structure every five year, and then the Cassianer would then

Meeting Minutes 4/9/2008 5/7



review this structure. It was asked if the RPC w@wfortable with the
language being drafted and added to the Plan. pesised by the consensus
of the committee. There was also language draftedcommend the RSU
board to have boardsmenship training every yeae Jubcommittee did not
want to burden the RSU by making this mandatorydimirecommend it
yearly because of turnover. It was asked if themittee was comfortable
with the draft language regarding recommendatidrisaming be placed in
the Plan and it was accepted by consensus.

* There was an open discussion on members’ thoughtiseoPlan and
whether it was close to completion. It was recomadeel that members voice
guestions or items they are uncomfortable with @sd voice what benefits
there are to the Plan. It was stated that in ¢ésians of the Plan regarding
claims there was money placed in the Pownal buidget potential claim.
This claim can not be discussed due to the legalibut is now disclosed to
the RPC. It was asked if members see this corsainas a positive thing
and can the RPC articulate this to the publiavds asked what the benefits
are. It was explained the question that must kedass, “if not this, then
what?” It was explained that all communities aeirig issues that will
happen without consolidation. It was asked whyaditumber of Durham
parents choose to send their students to Freepgintiéxt year. It was
explained Freeport is a smaller school then Brudswand the community
was looking ahead to consolidation. There was @lsstion of what will
happen to Brunswick schools with the closing oftthse. It was stated that
educationally there is no doubt consolidation lsibgnefits to all three
communities. The concern is how do the whole comitias benefit? It was
stated there is difficulty selling to communiti€sosts savings is the ultimate
goal and the RPC is not able to state there amosis savings. It was
explained the goal would be to start with the EdocaSubcommittee
recommendations. It was stated there is no pdiodesolidation just to save
money. It was explained that this is what was tolthe public by the State of
Maine. It was asked how the RPC will let commusitknow this will be of
great benefit to our students and help move theatishead. It was stated
the RPC went into this with principle that the R®ll be better for the
educational quality of students instead of havirsgfarate communities. It
was stated the RPC co come to an agreement bapfreval also needs to
come from the public. It was explained that Freep@s not consolidating
just because it was needed. The community wasigak combining
beforehand because advantages were seen. It vesldge RPC did not see
immediate costs savings. It was stated the RP@srieeshow that the
consolidation will offer new programs and many othévantages to
education that the Education Subcommittee recommemte consolidation
has the potential to be exciting for not only stutdebut for the communities.
It was stated students will have more advantag#saumilaboration and once
consolidation happens this will open more doorke ®pportunities are right
in the backyard. It was stated consolidation ofeersnuch potential and it is
believed there will be a cost savings in the fututevas stated the RPC

Meeting Minutes 4/9/2008 6/7



agrees with educational opportunities and the coatlmn of communities

will also help with adequate teams for extra-curdac activities. There is
desire to take part of the High School from botldsnts and parents. It was
stated there is a lot to be gained from exposindesits to other communities
and consolidation is a win/win situation. It wagkined that some members
are frustrated because consolidation has just toeeised on the numbers and
Ccosts.

* Bob stated there was an RPC meeting the followiegkw It was stated
there could be more discussion time. It was asWeat the intent is of the
meeting for the next week. It was asked if thenthf the RPC was to have
the Plan approved to be submitted at the next ngpett was stated the RPC
would not be able to complete the Plan as therstdressues dealing with
cost sharing. There are also still legal questtbasneed to be addressed. It
was asked what the expectation is of the RPC.a4t stated that given the fact
the RPC needs to still educate the communitiea# believed a June
referendum is unreasonable and there should besiming to meet deadline.
It was reminded that a referendum any time betwese and November will
be paid by the State. It was explained it woultigiee enough time to get an
RSU board in place if the referendum was held inéyaber. It was asked if
the June 19 referendum vote would happen. There was muchussen
about June T0being reasonable. It was stated the facilitigdystnformation
would be helpful to have for information as welfdre the Plan was
approved. It was stated the facilities study cdddushed and there was no
guarantee the report would be back in time fofferemdum in June. It was
stated that many items need to be accomplished firsvas explained the
RPC would rather have a Plan they are comfortalileand be able to have
the time to discuss with communities. Bob stakexidverall consensus being
heard was that June"1@& not comfortable to the RPC. It was statechtiet
meeting would have a little time at beginning fabsommittees to review
where they are and any questions that neededdddressed. The
subcommittees would meet for 30 minutes and the@uimittees would
report out to the whole RPC. It was asked if thereuld be other items on
the agenda. There were none given.

* The meeting adjourned at 9:10pm.

Respectfully submitted by S.Brewer 4.13.08

Meeting Minutes 4/9/2008 717



